KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH

144 North Binkley Street e Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7520
Toll-free within the Borough: 1-800-478-4441 Ext. 2150
PHONE: (907) 714-2150 e FAX: (907) 714-2377
www.borough.kenai.ak.us

" NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT
JOINT OPERATIONS BOARD FOR THE CENTRAL PENINSULA
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE AREA AND THE
CENTRAL EMERGENCY SERVICE AREA BOARD

TO: Blaine Gilman, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly )D

FROM: Mike Navarre, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor //’/
DATE:  October 25,2016

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Joint Operations Board for the Central Peninsula Emergency
Medical Service Area and the Central Emergency Service Area Board

Pursuant to KPB 16.30.080, I hereby submit my recommendation for confirmation by the
Assembly, of the following appointments to the Joint Operations Board for the Central Peninsula
Emergency Medical Service Area and the Central Emergency Service Area Board. The applicants
are registered voters and reside within the service area to be represented. Attached for your review
are the requests for appointment.

Appointment Board Seat Term Expires
Steve Tachick A October, 2017
Ralph Linn B October, 2017

Attachments: Application of Request for Appointment



